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From: Davies, Heath
Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 7:29 AM
To: Phelan, Melinda
Subject: RE: SI Planning - following the signing of implementation plan [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED 
Hi Mel 

I am not sure what this refers to? 

Regards 

COMMANDER HEATH DAVIES 
COMMANDER SOLOMON ISLANDS 
PACIFIC ASIA COMMAND 
Tel: +61 (0)2

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country 
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging.

From: Phelan, Melinda @afp.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 2:18 PM 
To: Davies, Heath @afp.gov.au>; afp.gov.au> 
Cc: @afp.gov.au>; 

@afp.gov.au> 
Subject: SI Planning - following the signing of implementation plan [SEC=PROTECTED] 

PROTECTED 
Hi (and Heath upon return) 

Following the recent signing of the Implementation Plan, can you please keep me engaged as to your longer term 
planning on how we are moving forward (ie fwd any documents prepared etc).   

As you would appreciate I will need to ensure this is captured in all the high side briefs we are doing for the 
Commissioner (and keeping others informed). 

Kind Regards 

Mel 

MELINDA PHELAN 
COMMANDER PACIFIC 
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
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